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Lshould he subjected to the annoyance of considering
Should a well authenticatedfrivolous applications, 

claim he brought to your attention you, with unrivalled 
facilities, will he able to determine the date of the 
discovery. Priority is the essence of any possible 
competition in this matter.

If ever you are called uuon to advise me 
that an effective remedy h s been discovered the College 
will be entitled to more than mere thanks, and any 

incurred will be reimbursed.
Hoping that very soon you may call upon me 

to pay my contribution to the prize in store for the 
first"discoverer, 1 remain,

expense

Yours very truly,
(Sgd.) aTHO1STAN.
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